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February 15, 2016

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Preside&&/

SUBJECT: Grants and Contracts - Provider

Item Description
This item requests that the Board approve the receipt of funding for the listed project.

Overview and Background
The following is recommended for approval:

I. Receipt, Amendment, Extension of Resources

National Science Foundation - iNoVATE-X

This award involves a collaborative partnership between Florida State College at
Jacksonville, the Lead College and fiscal agent, and Daytona State College, Collin College
Eastern State College, Seminole State College of Florida, and Tallahassee Community
College. INoVATE-X will address the expanding industry demand for IT technicians and
broaden project impact by sharing new curriculum, instructional strategies, and network
infrastructure with colleges in Florida's Rural Areas of Critical Economic Concern. The
amount of the award is $95,306 with a modified indirect cost of rate of 42%. The funding
period is from the date of this approval through September 30, 2018.

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this item.

Funding/Financial Implications

The project listed above will be established in Fund 2, Restricted Accounts. The indirect
earned from this award will be $6,560.

Staff Resource
Barbara Wills

Recommended Action
Authorize funding for the award listed above.



